Harris Corporation RF Communications Division
221 Jefferson Ridge Parkway, Lynchburg, VA 24501
Phone: 434.455.9527 Fax: 434.455.6851

Federal Communications Commission
74335 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Date: December,18, 2012

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID: AQZ-12131-1000

To Whom [t May Concern:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s rules (47 CFR §§ 0.457,
0.459), we are requesting the Commission to withhold the following attachments as confidential
document from public disclosure indefinitely.

Schematic Diagram
Block Diagram
Theory of Operation
ANT specification

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent
during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those
information will be available for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.

Best Regards
Sincerely yours,

Tz %uw S Grier miistrator,

Daryl Popowitch / Regulatory Manager
December ,18, 2012




